
Mr. Marc Gorelnik 
Chair, Pacific Fishery Management Council 
7700 NE Ambassador Place, Suite 200 
Portland, Oregon  97220-1384 

Dear Mr. Gorelnik: 

Below is an update on recent personnel changes with Coast Guard designees to the Pacific Fishery 
Management Council. 

Lieutenant Devon Zych has replaced Lieutenant Lelea Lingo as the Coast Guard’s second designee 
to the Council.  LCDR Brett Ettinger remains the first designee and Mr. Chris German the third 
designee. LT Zych also replaces LT Lingo as one of the Coast Guard’s representatives to the 
Enforcement Consultants, filling the role of Co-Vice Chair.   

Updated Coast Guard contact information is as follows: 

RADM Melvin Bouboulis: Melvin.W.Bouboulis@uscg.mil  206-220-7090 
LCDR Brett Ettinger:  Brett.D.Ettinger@uscg.mil  206-220-7304
LT Devon Zych:  Devon.D.Zych@uscg.mil   510-437-3179
Mr. Chris German:  Chris.L.German@uscg.mil  425-420-0541

The Coast Guard looks forward to maintaining our close working relationship with the Pacific 
Fishery Management Council and continuing our involvement with the Council process. 

Sincerely,

J.J. Rasnake 
Commander, U.S. Coast Guard 
Chief, Response Enforcement Branch 

Copy:   Commander, Eleventh Coast Guard District (dre) 
Commander, Coast Guard Pacific Area (PAC-3) 

Commander 
Thirteenth District 
United States Coast Guard 

915 Second Avenue 
Seattle, WA 98174-1067 
Staff Symbol: dre 
Phone: (206) 220-7309 
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